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Mills~unstad PRIESIDENT 'S COMMISSION
ON THE

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENMNIEDY

wWashington, D, C.
Tuesday, May 19, 1964
The Presldent s Commission met, pursuant to notice, at
4:00 p.m., in the Hearing Room, Fourth Floor, 200 Maryland
hvenue, Northeast, Yashington, D. C., Chlel Justice Larl Warren,
presliding.
PRESENT:.
Chief Justice iarl Warren, Chalrman
Senator Richard B. Rusbell, ilember
Senator John Sherman Cooper, Member
Representativc-Halé Boggs, Member
Representative Gerald R. Ford,; HMember
John J. McCloy, Mcmber
Allen W. Dulles, Member

J. Lee Rankin, General Counsel
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The Chairman. The meeting will come to order,

The purpose of the meeting today is to consider the field
reports on cur employees.

Lee, would you take over here and glve us the problems ?

Me, Ranitin., Yes. UWe have two questions remalning for
decision by the Commission. One is Morman Redlich, and the other
is Joseph BEall.

The Iull Fleld Investlgations on ecach of them have been

circulated to all of the Commissloners. 'The material I know

0]

you are familiar with., I think you should Kknow that I am the one
that hlred Norman Redlich, and in a way I hired practlcally all
the res% of the staffl,

Some of you may have lmoun one or two of Them, but I took
the responslbilitvy of trylng to locate men that were qualified.
And I think the flle shovs y;u how much I knew about Norman.

I knew him because he was a professor at the New Yorik Unlversilty,
and he had an excellent record in achool at Yale, where he was
the first man in hig class. He has been editing the Tax

2w Review for the MNew York Univefsity Lav School.

He is-very competent and ls a hard worker.

And all I knew of him was good.

I dldn't know he uias a member of the DEmergency Civil
Libertles Councll. T dld knocw that he was very much intercsied
in civil liberties and civil rights, and that he has been active
in tha% regard in some litigatéd mtcers in New York Ltate over a
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period of years.

Tie has been an exXcellent member of the staff. He has
worked long hours, longer than anybody else. I thilnk he is more
familiar with our work %than anyone else, and has been of great
assistance to me and the other members of tThe staif.

The staff members are very much disturbed about the attack
on him. They have worked intimately with him and are fully satis-
fied of hls complete loyalty, both to the country and to the
Commission. And they arc also very much disturbed at even the
thought that he won't be here to help -~ continue to be here to
help malke the report, because they feel that he could make and can
make a very great contribution.

The other one, about Joseph Ball -~ of course, one of the
elements I am sure you are aware of in connectimwith the
Emergency Clvil Liberties'Coﬂncil 15 that they are opposed to the
Un-~American Actilvities Committee. That ié one of their creeds,
and one of the positions they take.

That organization 1s cited by the Un-American Actlvities
Committee and the Internal Security Committee of the Senate. It 1s
not cited on the Attorney General's list.

Sen. Cooper. What is 1t cited for?

Mr. Rankin. It is cited for being a2 Communist-front. -

My experience with the Government ~-- accordlng to the
Regulatyion 10450, that 15 one of the eclements toke considered, is

membership in any Communisit-front or any front organization.

TOPSEERET
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Mr, Dulles. It is not on the Attorney General's list, though,

Mr, Rankin. Mo, it is not. It is not a bar to employment in
the Federal Government, and never has been so considercd, as
Mr, Hoover testified. If you recall, he testified that if a
person was a member of two or three Comnunilst-fronts, that
would not bvar them to Federal employment. If they were a member
of as many as 18 or 20, as I think he said,'it might indicate
that they vere softheaded or at least that you mightwonder whetvher
they viere it for employment in the Federal Government if they
got so0 involved.

And then he pointed ouf the fact vhat ministers and others
have been engaged Inall kinds of “front organizations where they
vere interested in ‘the cause and dld not reallze the full
implication of the éssociatién.

In regard to Ball, I don't know whétﬁer that is any problem

for any of you or not.
. He is an outstanding lawyer on the West Ccast, he is very
aile and highly regarded.

He joined with all the members of the Californla Bar
Association in a resolution against the Un-American Actlvities
Comnittee when it was out there on the West Coast, and the whole
council decided this resolution attacuihg the Un-Amerlcan
Activitles Committee Lar the way ﬁhey'conducted themselves at that

time,
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He is not a member of any front group, as you have noticed
in the flle, I am sure.

And everything about him has been gocd on the stalf. He has
been losing a lot of money for very low pay to come herc and help
us in thils work. We neced him very badly.

Mow, about our help sltuation -- vwc are going Yo lose some
of our people, by the nature of things, because some of them
are young men who their offices insist on having them returned
tvo them promptly. One of them, Mr., Eisenberg, 1ls going to lcave
as of June 1, and his firm has said they Jjust cannot spare. him
any longer, because of certaln business that he has to help them
with,

Mr, Jenner says that he has to return on June 8, but he wlll
try to help us from Chicago after that.

And Mr, Hubert tellslus ;hat he has_to return as of June 1,
but he will come on the veekends to help us.

Lverybody wants the report writtenvby June 30th or sooner
in order %o avoid the conventions or any polltlcal aspects to
the report, and we have all tried to shoot for that date.

Personally, I feel that there is no question of Mr. Redlich's
loyalty as an American citizen or his dedication to this
Commisslon, and I think that he is entitled to have the Commisslon
determine that he s a right %o a securlty clearance under all of
the criteria, and that i¢ should be decided on that basis.

As Tar as I am concerned, I don'tv know how we can get¢ the
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report out with the limited help we have got unless ve all jusv
work long hours like we have been doing, way into the night and
over the weekends, and so forth.

I would be glad to try vo answer any questions.

The Chalrman., You did some teaching up at New York Uhiversits
didn't you?

Mr. Rankin. Ye3, sir, I taught a night class. And that is the
way I got acquainted with him. It was rather casual, becausc he
vas a member of %the faculty. And they asked me if I would not
teach an evenihg'dlass, and I did that cduring. the fali of the las%t
three years. And that is the way I gov ©¢o meev hin,

The Chairman. Would you mind telling us what the reactlon

-

of the faculty of the law school was when this attack was made

.in the press?

Mr. Rankln. They Sent a letter dowil In which tThey asked tha
the Commigslon take action, and that they endorsed his compleve
loyalty as a citizen, in their experlence vilth him, and their

confidence in his competency and ability, and his invegrity,
and it 1ls signed individually by fhe varilous members of the
foculty.

Sen. Russell. The F.B.I, file -- I believe it came from
your ofifice.

Rep. Boggs. It did so. I got it from Jerry, read 1t, and
sent it to you.

Sen. Russell. ‘I have been here 30 1little and have been
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associated with these men so little -- my reaction 1s, such
ventative conclusions that I have reached, have all come through
the reading of that flle. I did try to go through that.

e, Ball, so far as I could see, there was nothing in his
file that would affect him. He is much more liberal than I am in
mny respects. But I didn't see anything in there that could
affect nim.

Mow, this man Redlich, I do think he has had some connectlions
there that are very unfortunate for us, particularly belng
involved in this Cuban controversy, and thils right of going down
there. And whlle I was not here, I want the record to show very
clearly I knew nothing about him and didn't even kmow he was
employed here untill afver thls matiter was broached in the press.

He apparently, is a born crusader, and I think he is going to
be controversial as long as he lives, and he willl be breaking out
in something else the nexb three or four months, and everybody
will say, "Isn't thatthc same fellow up there withthe Warren
Comnission?"”

I am not saying ahything against his character or patriotism.
Apparently he is a ve}y brilllant person. And there is nothing
in the file that would indicate he had any direct afflliation
with any subversive group.

But he has been tied 1in with a loﬁ of fellow~travel lng groups.

For my part, I don't want to take the responslblility for

emplovine hlm.
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Rep, Boggs. I think -- of course I will say I had nothing
to doowith employing him either. I think the unfortunate thing
about Professor Redlich is that it does give people an opporvunivy
vho want to criticize the Commission to crliicize 1t.

Mcw, as you know, we have had a Congressman over there who
has rmade two speeches already. And thesc things go way beyond
anything that may be 1n the:record. But that 1z the sort of
business - that gets circulation.

Thils is a matter thatglves me concern.

Insofar as Mr., Ball, the former President of the Californila
Bar Association, I don't think there is any question aﬁout him
by anybody. I haven't heard.any.

Have you, Jerry?

Rep.rFord, No. I have read the file on I, Ball. This is
a file that I think compléébly and forthrightly clears him of
anything other than inhis capacity as a commlssloner, was 1%,
of the California State Bar Association, and as presldent durilng
the pericd that thls matter was brought up.

Me., Dulles. He was a member of the Lawyers Gulld, was he not
-Vige president or some officer of &the Iavyers Guild?

Mr, Rankin. He was connected a long time ago, ln the early
veriag. |

lir, Dulles. Hc 1s no longer connected with it?  That 1s nob
clear from the flle.,

Mr, Rankin. He is not, and he has not.been for a good many
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years,

Rep. Tord. May I say a word on this?

I would like %o state for tvhe record vhat I have been
tremendously impressed with Professor Redlich's abllity. I Think
'he 1s a brilliant man. And in the work I have seen 1ln the
Commission, I think he has contributed significantly to what we
have doﬁé; Iie nas been very diligen?®.

tne time I heard him interrogate a witness, I thought he
did exvremely vwell.

I think it aloo cshould be sald, as I read the report¢ of the
7 ,B.I., that there is not a scintilla of evidence that he is
a member of the Communlst Pariy,< or ever has been a member of
the Communist Party.

As I read the repori, he is given in this connectlon a clean
bill of health without any question vhatsoever,

I think 1t is regretitable that somebody as brillilant as he
and as nlce a person as he appears ¢o be gets involved in some
of these causes. It is his righ®t and anyone else's right. But
the Tact that he has been, does do what Hale BOpgs says, creates
a problem as far as the image of the Commisslon 1s concerned.

I think the Commlsslon as a whole, in every way that I know
of, has done a very thorough Jjob. I thinik the staff particularly
has done well. And I think the Commission members as a whole

have done a fine job,
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that will be part of American history as long as the couniry
exists. And it is vitally important, because of the nature of
the asslgnment, that we be as {ree of any criviclsm as possible.
The image of the Commission, in myolnion, ls something that Jjus¢
cannot be tarnished in any way.

1 think I said at the very miset, when we were talking abouv
the employment of pecople, that we should not, as a Commission,
have on the staff anybody who was connected in an& way'whatsoever
with any organizations of the radlcal »ight or the radical left.

I felt %then, and I Tecl now that people who are affiliated
with such organizations, or have an-alffinity for such causes,
are cexiremely controversial,

The mere fact that they are controversial to some extent,
rightly or urongly, casts some shadow on what the Commission is
doing. : \ |

I ¢hink if I had knowh of anybody we vere considering for
employment who was in any vay connected wilth any of these
organlzations, right or ieft, I would hawepersonally vetoed
thelr employment -- not because thoée peovle don't have a right to
belong tp such organlzations or get interésted in such causes,
but my objection would have been to the shadow that theymight
have cast on what the Commissioﬁ vas trying to do. Such indlvidua
‘.becauseiof_their interest 1ﬁ'such'organizations, would have clouded
the image of the'cémmission.

.

For that reason, I am sure I stated from the outset that we
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should stvay clcar of people who had such affiliatlons.

That being the case, myvicw being such in the employment of
people, it is hard for me to say now that we chould continue the
employment of any person,

I don't know if there is much more I can add, Mr. Chairman.
But think this best expresses my view onie subject.

Sen. Cooper. Mr, Chairman, I would jolin myself, wlth
Congressman Ford in saying that, sltting here in many of these
meetings, I have observed Mr. Redlich, and I agree with him that
he has been very diligent and a hard worker, and, as far as 1 can
judgehls work was good.

I would like to say this, a;so -—- because it has been
suggested in several newspaper artlcles 1 have read, and also
several speeches have been-made in Congress, in the Senate and in
the House, tThat Dr, Redlich‘might in some way lnfluence our
report to his own vilews, wvhatvever they may be.

I certainly would disagree with that statement. I am sure th
this Commission 1s not going to be influenced in any way except
that which 1t believes is the objective facts and the truth,
by anyone.

I do raise thls questlon, though -~ I know we don't want to
do an lnjustlce to any indiyidual. I think, though, that the
chief function of this Commission is to present actually an

objective, falr report that is credible, I think without regard

£o whoever is employed. That 1s our chief duty.

TOP=SECREL"
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And I think we will,

But I think, also, that weare expected and viere expecied
not vo do anything which would make it less credible to people
outside., I think thereal quesvion befcre us is -- I sajy agaln,
this man would not influence our repori, we kaow that, against
anything ue believe is rlght and just. But do we do the
Commisslon an injustice and make this report less’credible by
the fact that he is agsociated with uc? I %hink that 1s the
real questlon -~ atv least to me.

The Chalrman. Allen?

Ir, Dulles, I have vread over the file.

Franikly, if I had known these facts, I would not have been
in favor of employing him in the first instance.

I think now we have got three aliernatives, One is %o keep
him on in full status. X

One would be to terminate him along with certain others
who are termlnatving around the first of June.

The thlrd is to keep him on.

I would be inclined -- I realize how deeply %this will handicap
the preparatlon of the report, because I agree wilth everything
that has been sald here, that he is a man of ouistanding ability,
that except for Lee himself he has probably mastered this whole
case nmore completvely than anybody -- knows it probably better
than anybody, except possibly lee,

I do, however, feel, as has been expressed on the other slde
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of the table here, and by Senator Russell, that we have got
not only to get out a repori that is as free as possilible of any
extrancous criticism, butv also ©o avoid the appearances that
will bring that agtack apainst the report.
And this has built up now %o a point where that is, I belleve,
a danger.

So despite the fact that this is pgoing to, I reallze,

)

cripple us a great deal, I would vhink that the middle course
that I outlined is probably the best and the wisest course to
pursuc.

The Chalrman. Gentlemen, I dld not know Professor Redlich --
as far as T am aware I did not kﬁow he existed at the time
he came here. I don't tmow what I would have sald had I known
he belonged to this orgaﬁizafion, so far as bringing him here is
concerned. |

I don't think it would have affected my judgment very much
on him, because as far as I can see the only real criticism
against him is that he has been against the Un-Amerlcan Activitiles
Committee of the Congress, And there arc some very, very fine
Americans who are so recognlzed in all clrcles who have exactly
the same vieus.

ind certainly I would not downgrade him because he has that
view of a governmental agency, any more than I would question

the loyalty of anyone who believes that the Court of whlch I am

a member is not NPEIPTSEGIREE -- acting in the best
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interests of the country. ind as you all kmow, there are plenty
of people of that kind, and some of these very people, I think,
vinoare complaining, are vociferocus in that respect.

I dont judge people by their views of that kind.

I have observed Professor Redli@h here, and I have the some
opinion of him that Congressman Ford has expreozsed. I think heu
ls an able man. And I have come ©vo believe that he is a man
dedicated to the work of thls Commission, also.

I mnow that the staff, every member of the sitaff, feelc
the same way about him, and they feel that a great injustice
has bheen done hilm by reason of this atvack that has been made
upon him in the Congress by a very few members.

I think that -~ I know that "“the Tfaculty of the law school
'has the same vigu concerning him ~-- they express it In thatv
letier. ;

i thinkk that there are just an untold number of people through
out the country who beslieve that he has been done an injustlce,
and that for this Commission not to approve him now viould be an
un-American thing to do, I am sure thet 1n academic clrcies
throughout th® Nation,it would e so consldered. I know that the
least that they would expect and thav nost Amerlicans would expect
at this particular tlme wouid'be=that if he is charged with
disloyaltcy -- aﬁd that is the only reason we could drop hin --
that he is entitled to a trial, andihat wWe ought to glve hlm an

opportunity to make his defense. I belleve that, myself.

TOESEERET
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A thing of %this kind, for thils Commission to drop this man
on this charge that has been made of his being a member of a
Communist~front means that vie would be dropping him as a
disloyal individusl. £Aind that is a hurt that can never be remedlc
as long as a man lives.

Tt affects his wife, it affects his children, and 1 am told
that cne of the commentvaters, in reportlng on what went on over
in Congress, even gave his home address in New York, and I am
just sure for the sole purpose of harrassing his wife and his
childérens

And I am told that they have been harrassed by this thing,
and they will be harrassed, just as long as tne:injustice remains,

I Think that should we decide that there is any question of
his lcyalty, that the lead®t we could do would be o give him
a trial, wvhere he can defend himself, and where he can show
that he ls a gocd Emerican citizen, and is not disloyal. That
is the American way of doing things.

£ 1% is the wish of the Commission that that should be

1

done, I would regret it very much. I would be wllling to go
through with it. But I think that we should at least give any
Amerilcan that opporvunity before he is declared to be disloyal.
And the courts have so held in Government employment, that
before you discharge a man for security reasons, that he has a

right to an administrative hearing.

T would %think if this Commission is looking for an image

TSR
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and expecting an image throughout the country, that we would
ay least viant to have an iwmapge of falr play to our own people
if e expect people to think we have becn rair to Ocwald and
the rest of these people in here, uc certalinly ought to give
them the image of being fair o vhose who have viorked for us,
and who have been loyal to us as far as we know, and who have
vorked sacriflcially.

T myself would feel that there is -~ there is only one of
two courses of which ve can take. One of Them is To approve
him and the other is, il we question his loyalty -~ is ‘o glve
him & heowxing &t which he can defend himscl?, and then make our
geclclion as ©o whether he is disloyal or not.

The idea of just drosping him now and letting him go off
quietly would serve no purpose except To make a great many peoplc
despise us for not bheing willinguto face an issue. dverybody
would know why it was done, and we would get no credit from Thos
vho are against us now for having employed Professor Redlich,
Thcy vould Just take the position that we had shown our weakness
not only in employing him, but ih standing up to what we have
done, and that we have run for cover vhen we have been ativacked
by them.

T would %hink that uwould be thoroughly deceitful to do that
Thic man 1s either loyal or he is disloyal in our opinion. If
he is disloyal, he shouldn't be here, find I would not vote for

him, as I know ©vhe rest of you wouldn't.




Juv I certalntly could net be a party o a cubberfuge
that would make it loolk as though we had decided that he was
all right, 27 that ve were afraid ©o fuce thelssue, and Then
had just aumped nim out of The organizavion.

1 Tfeel very sorongly that there cro only 7o alternative:
and those arethe oncs I have mentioned.

daci; ve are glod tTo see you, e svanted cawiy, Jack, npecavse
the Congresgmen thought they might get a roll call at any minute,
and might have to go, o we thought that inasmuch as we wailted
this long to have our meeving we ought to have the time while
they are here.

We nove gone around the tablcgand cach in his own viay has
cxpresced nis opinion about the Rédlich sivuation ~-Lknow you
have read 1%, you wcre here vesterday afternoon.

Would you mind saying how you feellabout it, Jack?

e, MeCloy. Ves, I read the record, and I came to the
conclusion that his having been on the sitpfi, been here this length
of time, that there was nothlng in his record that I saw thatv
vould malke me {feel t:at.he wvould be a dangerous ractor in
connection with the work that wewnwre doing or a gsecurlty riuk
in connection with The worlk vie were doing, and that though I don't
have any personal lmwowledge of Profesgsor Redlich, I do know some
veople that knov him who have spoken raiwher highly of him, his
capacitvy. I think he is_a man who is very deflnively somewhat

addictved to causes. But I repeat that I dm'v find anything which

TESECRET
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I feel 15 a security risk in connectlion with the work that we
nave ¢o do.

I

-y

|-

eel thatv purely Irom only on the mattcr of expedlcincy
at this stage in our proceedings that we would be batter advised
TC carry on wivh him then vo ask him to step down.

He can continue to render service to the Commission.

His vieus may besomevwhat more liberal than mine are. But I
don 't find anything sinicter in connectilon with the work I have
read and the papergs 1 have scen.

I think we may be subjected to considcrable crivicism if we
don't continue with him,

That 1s about my vieus,

Sen. Russell, I, of coursc; have been here less than anybody
else, and prokably shouldn'i talk at all, but I would like to say
a few more words.

I cannot agree, Mr. Chief Justice, That it is purely a
question of his levalty, and that we would stamp him wilth disloyal

Understand, I am making no recommendatlon, because 1 don't kn
énough ahout 1t.

But I don'y think it is that narrow at all.

A man's views on issucs can be so extreme that he can be
a handicap to a commission of this kind, even though he may be
the very sole of loyalty and patriotism to fhe country and
would even die for it.

I don'%t know who is the general counsel for the John Birch

TOFESECREY
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Society. But if we had employed the general counsel for the John
Bireh Soclety doun here on this staff, however loyal he might

i he :

be -- I don'?t know i s loyal or disloyal -~ but 1ii we had,

I think we would have run into a great deal of crlticism, and
properiy so.

I don't lmcu Profcssor Redlich, I do say that from reading
that vecord, he is a man that is glven to causes, nhe supporis
causec. The fact that he opposed the Un-imerican Actlvlities
Committee of the Congress I didn't consider, in forming my
opinion of him here, so much as I did some of the other organiza-
tions with which he ic assoclated.

I nartcicularly dldnft sce why he should go out and organize
a committee to Ffipht for the rights of people to override the
State Department o go into Cuba and things of that kind.

Iiy views on him are.nof colored by the criticism ln the
Congress. It hasn't even started yet. One Senator sent down
a preat long speech to me and asied wme whcther I had any personal
objectlons to him delivering it. I read about a third of it --
John, he may have sent you onc.

Sen. Cooper., Yes.

Sen. Russell. I »ead about a third of i%, and I haven't ha
time to read it all, I sav'him and told him 1t didn't make any
difference ©o me as an lndividual, but that it might be wise

Porthm to defer that until he knew a little more about Mr, Redli

I can't agree that we would label him as being disloyal

TOPSEERELE
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to the United States of America, There is certainly nothing
in that record ©hat would convict him of disloyality to the
councry.

But he is a promdter of causes. lie vwill be a controversial
fipgure. And in %this report -- we are going to have plenty of
prouble with this weport in the years to come without thav.

Rep. Poggs. Senmator, may I ask you in connection with what
you arc saying -- I am just wondering whether he suffers more --
I don't know whét word ©o use -- this Commission is golng to
terminaie pretty quick, anyuay, all of us -- whether he sulfers
morc under those circumstances, as suggested by Allen, or under
these other circumstances, with veople making these charges all
over the Floor of the senate and’ the iousc.,

1 don 't know vhere his sltvatimis best, ©o be qulitefrank
vith you, Jjust looklng at ié:from his point of view. What do you
thinikc?

Sen. Russell, I don't know. I have a great compassion for
any'individual vho gets hiself in this kind of fiX -- and his
famlly.

I was brought up in a controversial family. I know what
it is o have people try to burn down your house. So 1t doesn't
make any difference hovw violently I disagree with an individual,
when he gets in this positlon I have a feeling of great compassdios
Hr him, because I imow anything that 1; done, 1t is not going

£o be to his benefit. Anythilng vwe do 1s nob. solng ©o complietely
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cure thils questlon..

There willlbc some.people who will be doubting hls loyaltvy.
And 1t may hﬁve gone so far that it camnot get much worse.

I frankly was thinking about it solely from the svandpoint
of the Commission ~- what Me, Feord called the image of the
Comuission, thlch would have a preat deal to do with the reception
of such report as we make,

I haven't been here acmech as I chould. But from malklng
an earnest effort at long rangc vo try t¢o follow behind, I am
not curc that we have got all the facts now even as meticulously
as vc vient Into every single straw that has beea brought out
vo Mr, Rankin's attenvion.

Sen. Copoper, I sald a iew ﬁinutcs ago that while I know
we do not, and I am sure I.do not want to hurt an indlvidual,
particularly the questioh cf‘someonc's loyalty, and bring it
into issue, when it is notv an 1ssue. The questlon I raise -~
perhaps we could have a little more diccussion on it -- whether
in this instance we are 6harged wlth a very particular auiy
to malze a reportt which ve knouw wlll be objective from our view-
poinﬁs ~~ vie know it will -- and also will glve ~- have the SUppo:
as far as you can of its falrness and objectivity.

Now, the points that worried me about this man were these:

Ctne -- because we have had testimony about Gswald's

activitics in the Cuban affair ~- as Senator Russell said, thls

man -- 1% 1s not the same thing, hut he hac been interested, alsc
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in activities connected with Cuba. That doesn't implicave him
in anything. It is just an unfortunate nroblem.

The second thing was his atiack oﬁ the Un-American Activities
Committce -- while wmany pcople do thav, it is always Joined together

with an attack upon the F.B.I.

Mow, the F.B,I. in this examination was a very important factox

¥

If criltvicism should be nade of the F,E.X., and lts operatlons

in conmnection wlth this case, then that could be selzzd upon;
t0O0. | /

A couple of ncuspaper people asiced me about it, and I sald
i¢ vias ridiculous from thls viewpolint, whoever he was, none of
these people would influence our report, vie viould make our own
reporv.

I said that vioc an absolutely idiovic and foolish viewpolnt.

But I pather from what ;ﬁe Chief Justice says you think our
nigher duvy 1s not %o do an injustice to an individual

The Chairman. Well, John, I think this: I think that the
only purpose that these field reporisare made is not to determilne
' whether he viould be a good employee; whether we llke him, whether
we don't 1like him, whether he is controversial or whether he is
not controverslsl. The only purpose of those reports 1s to deter-
mine whether these men arc entitled to security. If they ére
loyal, honorable, American cltizens, they are entitled to a
clearance for loyaltj. If there is a questlion about their

loyalty, then I take it 1% is our duty to find. that they are not,



vhat they shouldn't be cleared.

Mouw, I ¢

hink that everyone who has spolen nere. practically
viho knows him ~-~ you anc Céngressman Tord, Congressman Bogss,
and I, Allen, I think, and Jacl, have all said thav we don'tv
quéstion his loyaloy. Then it scems to me that we have a duvy
to pexform in connection with these ficld reports on him, and
that io te determine his loyalty, whether he 13 encltled ©vo
sccurity or nov.

Then if wie decide that he is entitled to necurity, 1f vwe want

to fire him for anything, whether 1t ip belng a controversial

person or whether iy 1o fov being inefficient in his work, or
nhaveve: 1t 1o, that L

5 another quection.
Bus it seems to me that the question before uvus today in

connection tiith all of these -~ we are deciding all of these

reports -~ the guestion is whether or not he is entivled ©o

d.

sccurity o whetvher it should be denied to him by reason of

h1is loyeley.

[

any deubt we night have abhcut

Faving decided ¢hat, ve have got something more, maybe, to
decide -- 1f the meuwbers cof the Commicsion feel that way.

But I cannot cscape the feeling that if we reiuse nim securlt
clearance on seccurity watters heve tceday, on the basls of {hose
reports, ve are doing nothing wore than stamplng him as a
disloyal Awmerlcan cltlzen, I just cannot see -- 1t is the only
isgue that is before us.

Mr. Dulles. My, Cpief Justlce, I don'tv quite agree. I think

TORSECREL
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that we all agree here right now -~ I would ~- on securlty

I would clear hiwm righ®t nov.

I don't thinic that is

~
la)

I think the issue is as to whether when ve come ©o wrlte the
report, a man vwho is 50 assoclated wiilth certain causes should be
in on that particular pard of thewmork., I think he has done his
work excellently. I vould clear him on securlity av any moment.

I would give him anything that one wanic to give him as far as
a certiiicate on that point, as iar as I am concerned.
Sen. Russell., Perhaps I am looking atv it from the wrong angle.
ut L look ag this thiswuay: If I had kncun about ¥Mr. Redlich,
and his predisposition to embark on all of thece kinds of causes
before newns cmployed, I would have opposed 1t very vigorously
here in thic Commicslon,

»

Rep. Beggs. So would X, .

Gen. Russell. This is the first time I have had my opportunity
toapress my views on it, I don't charge hii with being disloyal,
md I don't agree with that.

There might be a thousand other reasons why Ve might vote
against some employee of the Commission. But I dldn't know he vas
here, I didn't knou hevas ecmployed, until after all of t¢his
conbroversy broke.

I understand he revealed o Mr, Ranikin these affillations

that he had.

Mow, I think that is entirely different from quest¢lioning a mar

BEHESECRE-
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loyalty %o his country. I Jjust would not have supported any man,
I would have opposed as vigorously as I knew how the employment
of any man that was disposed to embark on all these tvangents,
or chase rabbits of the kind this gentleman apparencly has.

1 am going altogether by the cold record I have read. Thav
iz all I kmow about him.

Rep, Ford. i, Chairman, let me supplement what I said
carlicr.

This problem hos caused me a great deal of soul-searching,
because, as I sald carlier, Jock, I bave becn @emendously

impressed with g abllity, hils diligence, in the limited

asiociation ve have had in this Commission room. I have been
nerscaally impfessed with hin as an individual, -~ I 1ike him,

1 have no doubt whatsoc?gr about his leyzxlty. 1 have no
doubt about this abllity in the preparation of a report to be
complevely and totally objcctilve.

Fut I do go rack Yo the problem at the outset of The
Commisslon. This Commission has tvemendously serlous responslibil-
1ﬁy imposed upon it. And in order to doour job the way I think
ull of us wanted it done, uve had to be most carveful 1la how
vic plotted our course of actlon, how we employed people, how we
conducted our hearings.

If we made any erivor at all, whatever we put in the report

vould suffer.

How, under the criteria I thought ve weve using for the

L W W ot e 5 = —
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employment of people, we did not want to get involved in
controversy. I think it was the consensus of the group ve could
find top grade lauyers o work {or us whe vere not assoclatved
either with extremists on the »ight or the lelt.

I shave the view that if I had !mown this, his affiliation
with the Euergency Civil Liberties Committee, or any of vic other
associations, I wviould have said, just as a practical matter,
from the point of viecw of the Commission, we shouldnt have hired
Norman Redlich.

Now, weare faced with a problem that you raise, He has been
worlcing for us for five months, doing an cxcellent job. I don't
vant to hwurt him in the slightest.

In recading ‘the reports, you cannot help but be impressed
with his charactier, his family.

But I think we are~rigﬁt at the point now where we have to
make a cholce between the lmage of the Commlssion and the problem
of an Individual.

Yhen I look back at the beginning, since I would no% have
approved an individual with thescAaffiliations then, I have a
terrible time tryingtto convince myself that we ought to continue
the employment.

That is Jjust the practical problém we face.

Sen. Cooper. Well, I can say, %oo, if I had known of this

connectlon I would have voted against his cmployment. And I thin

that would hawe been the judgment of all those that have expressed

EESEEREF



TOP=SEERET-

6626
themsclves that way -- pcuhaps every onc -- because there is
just no point In taking a risk,.

~

The Chief Justvice has raised a quesition, I thinil, which 1o

a difficult onc. ¥We have had him nere Tor Tive woaths, or 5iX
months. He has heard all the evidence, He has seen the reports.
Heknovis 21l that vie kncw aboutv vhis lavestipgatlon.

Lyen from a practical viewpolnt -- although I felt like
you. -- if there was some way cthat he would not be assoclated
wlth this any morc it would be much betier,

I am noy being the devil's advocatce. How do we make 1T
any better even for ourselves by gettlng rid of him?

Mr, FeCloy. I think very strongly we don% make ourselves
any bebvter for it.

I would have questionéd his original appointment. I naver
heard of the Emergency Civil Liberties thing, except 1t was
designated by at least one of tae clements of our government as
a front for Tthe Communist actlvity.

Eut tha 5 over the dam.,

C
|

Ve have got a reponslbillty here. e have employed thls man,

used this man -

and to dcaounce our responsibllity at this
time, five months after the event, 1t seems %o we that is
somevhat lax -- we may be lax about iv, but at the same tlme
we say we are certain of themn's loyalty, it means we can only
be afrald of the critlcism we gev.

I ¢think wve are going to get asmuch criticism 1f we drop him

LER S B i RN R B
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at this point as if we retain him. I think you are goling to have

as much comment one way as the othor.

And I just have the feeling that you cannot cure this thing

by relicving him at this point. You cannot cure his loyalty -~

we don't nced o cure his loyaliy -- we certainly can't clear

the element of critvicism at thils stage.

i would feel that we would probably be more respected as

a Commission, if feeling as vwe Ao about hls loyalty, we say

'"Jell, we wmade a mistake here, but ve are going to carry this

through because we are confident that he can be objective in

assistling us, with a lot of other people on the staff," and with

our oin gocd judgment, independence, and our oun character to

bring out a good reporv.

I am afraid if wc dropped him at this
in the middle of as grcaé a éontroversy as

I goa.long way wlth you, Congressman,
I thinuleverybody. I think 1f I had known
beginning, I weuld bave raised my eyebrows
"Jell,why go into such a siltuationas this,
is" ~- I know a fellcw up in New York, one

T wouldn't have selected him for thls job,

poin%, we would be

if we did not.

or with you, Senator --
apout thls at tThe

at least, and said,

even though this man

of my closest friends --

even though I know he is

a thoroughly loyal and honest man. But there is no use crying

over spilt milk., It is there. There is certamly enough in that

record Lo convince me that we don’t %alte any dangers, other than

dangers of criticism.
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I don'%t know what your recommendatlon 1s.

Scn. Russell. I haven't wade any rccomaendatlons. I stated
av the.uutsct T should v :Ffrain from cxipreusing oy opinion ab
all. I just lmow anout this from rcading thic raw file of the
Commission. I sat up the better part of two nights readlng vhat,
and all the atvtachments.

Mr, Dulles. We did get together a large nuwber of 1aﬁyers,
15 or more, in crder %o help us collect all of the data pfeparatoz
to writing the »eport. That stafi 1s nou belng reduced, it has
been reduced by attrition already to some extent, and it 1s
being reduced more from what you tell us.

Now ,we have the job of wri%ing the report. And I recognize
that this man's loss uould“béajvery, very seriocus loss.

I am a hundred percent for his complete loyalty. But 1f
when the Commizsions Size -— I mead the staff size is reduced,
why would he have any more attention attracted o him, excepwy
for the publicity hc'has already had,_than tnese other men
going back to thelr ordinary work when the Commisslon completes
the task of getting together all of tThe wmaterlal preparatory
to uriting the report? That is ocur jJob. We have got to have help
onift, obviously.

But Shat is the job of the Commission rather than of the
svaff,

The Chairman. Alley there may be an answer to that -- In an

article that appWesterday, in the Washington
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Star. It is entltled “Warren Probe. Redlich may go 1n
cutback. The Warren Commission Investigating President Kennedy's
assassination may be able to get off a political hotseat by
including MNorman Redlich, its ccntroversial stafi ¢onsultant,
in a general staff cutback early next month. The idea is being
broached guiletly as one vway to avold the distasveful alternative
of firing M, Redllch, the New York University law Professor,
because of his affiiiaticn with the Emergency Civll Libertles
Committce. Republican rembers of Congreess and some conservative
groups have been mounting an increasing attack on the Warren panel
over Mr, Kedlich's connection with an organization they consider
to be a Communist-front."

And %then it goes on at great length to claborate on that
thing. And it tells things about thls -- I don't know --

Scn Russell. Is that a letter?

The Chalrman. Mo -- this 1s an article with a byline of
J. T. Ter Horst%, Star Special Writer., And it goes on to tell
a lot of other things.

1 don't know vhere they got éhe information.

But it is now in the press and with the people that we are
going to cranl, and ve are going to hide behind a cuthack
rather than to face our responslibility of firing him. And Iam
just sure that anything ve do at this time 1s going to foment
trouble rather than to allevlate 1%,

I have thils idea, gentlemen -- that if ve don't clear

HOEE=SEERET
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Me. Redlich, I ¢hink there will be very 1littlc morale lefv
in the staff of this Commission, becauce from all 1 can hear --
and, Lee, vou can vell me whether this is right or not -- they
fcel'deeply offended at the peescnt - tinme that one with whom
they nave vorked so closely and so fraterrally in this l1mp ortvant
voric going on six months now should he 50 unjusfly accused.

Me, Rankin. Thatls corvect., The feeling is that they have
seen him at close hand and have seen no sign that would cause
them to think he was disloyal oy less loyal than any of them
or anybody they know. And I assume that the Commlssion feels,
from unat they know, the same reactlon.

Now, as far as the problem, of the report is concerned, it was
my concept that the Commissloners arve golng to declde what This
renort flnally is. _ m:

Bue I lmow you are all terrlibly bucy men, and I &sume
vou are not planning .on writing it, and that you want us to
_make some drafis,and- then present it to you, and you examlne 1%
carefully, and the ue malce nardrafvs to try to meetv your
suggestions and ideas -- maybe you will do a 1little drafting
yourself. But I did-not concelve that you wanted the task of
trying to make the dzalt ycurself.

And so I assumed that ue have got to do that job for you
yet in order to filnish our task. And the men in the part ticular

areas that have been vorking there, of course, Imnow things about

it that no Commlssioner could possibly tmow -- and he needs the
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help of that intimate knowledge in order to have something befoire

nim to judge between -~ shall it go vhis way or that way. And

that is what I concelved,

So that I didn't anticipate -- I want you to know this --
that these men I nave described would leave us thls soon. I
assumed that they wewe all golng to stay through the writing of
this repori and get it in a form that vas acceptable to you
genvlemen as Commlssioners.

VWow, I am faced with trying to adjust to all of that wilth
the men that are leaving, and it is a great task.

There is one other thing --

Sen. Russell. I don't think they are treating you very
fairly to leave.

Mr, Rankin. It 1is very rough.

But I do think therénis another factor that I want to call
your attention to. I don't think it is my function to argue
this questlon. I am just trying to present to you the facts,
and I think that is my duty as counsel, in regard ¢oit.

But I think chere is a factor that I should call %o your
atbention foryur own legal protection, and that ls that all
this time he has been seelng clasgified materlals, along with
all the Commissioners, myself, and everybody else.

Now, there are people from the press that say, "Well, why
didn't you wait until he was cleared?” Or anybody else cleared.

'Well, none of you wanted me to walt four or five months, And




G632

we have moved as fast as we could -- as soon as the question

)

came up, ﬁe asleed for o Tall Field Investlgotion, and presumably
the ¥,B.I. responded ag prompily as they could.

.uO ve do have the problem, through my action the Comnisslion
hac alloved, or I have allowed for the Commission a man to examlne
these classificd materials. 4nd I don't thinlc the Commission
Should ever be In a pﬁsition of saying that this man was not
ntitled to a security clearance under tvhe standards of this
Government to seé those materials, because there isn't anything
that polnts to any disloyalty or anything. And to make it look
1ike what has nappened in the past vwas a violation of tThe
securivy of tThis cbuntry, I ¢think wouXl he the worst thing that
could cver happen to this Commisslon.

Now, what you do aftev 'hat is anovher problem.

But I have pointed cut vhat I think ls the legal situatlon.

Sen. Russell, Uell, we are in a predicament either way
you move, I would be less than frank 1f I didn't say, Mr. Rankin,
that I thinlt you should have, when you saw that on his
appllcatlon -- should have declared it to the members of the
Commission., That would certainly have put you on notice. Not an
to the man's loyalty, butb as o probable lack of objectivity
In dealing with these mtters.,

Sen. Cooper. I have o say one more thing and gt 1t on the
vecord. I recad thls one article, or, rdther,.maybe one speech ~-

I $hlnk submitted to you, and also submitted to me. I don't Know
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if I viant to make any comment about hlm making the speech.
I did say to him what Dick said, that he better get all the
racts.,

Whether it was in this speech or sone article, one of the

criticisms made was that as Dr. Redlich nad adopied the position
of vhose who crigiclzed the Un--Amerlcan Activities Committee
and the F,B.I. -- this avticle said that this gave hlm the
opportunity vo get an insight into F.B.I. activitles and
procedures and so forth.

I just say that %o brlng it invo the record -- all..of the
criticism I have heard,

Sen. Russell. Well, ir, Chairman, I have the dlrector
of the CIA To meetv with our 1ittle group of five Senatvors
on @ speclal CIA committee at $5:30. I am going to be compelled
to leave., I don't know exéé&ly what the meeting was called for,

Rep. Boggs. I have to leave, %oo.-

The Chairman. The meetlng was called for the purpose of
determining whather we could ¢lear all the members of our
staff for security.

Sen., Russell. I imow of no reason why I cannot vote to
clear them all for sccurily.

But I don't clear thlc man for objectivity. I think hils
background is such ‘thatv he is a born crusader, and I
aon'y thinéthe can help himgelf.

Me, Dulles. I find no issue of security as far as I am

ERSECRET |
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concerned.

Sen. Russell. People will gev ocuv and dic for thelir countiry,
but sometimes they camnot be objective

Mr, McCloy. I don't feel we have any sensible alternative
but %o lreep him as loang ac he wants to stay.

The Chairman. Thank you, Senator, for coming over.

Sen. Russell. Sorry I couldn't have been with you more.

Sen. Cooper. If we clear him for security, there is no
rcason in”the vorld in my judgment to malce any change in hls
enployrent.

Rep. Ford. I think the Commlssion has o make a division
of the question -- as I said several times, There is no doubt In
my mind whatsoever about Irofessor Redlich's loyalty or his
diligence, or his intell;geﬁge, personalitcy or otvherwise

The questiion is -- that is one question.

Apd %the other question is whether he should be retained

as an employee of thc Comaission.

As I have expressed nyself, I don't think a person with
these affiliations should have been cmplayed in the first place.

And feeling that way at the outset, I think the facts are clear

that we shouldn't contvinue the employment. That 1s the.view

H

1ant to express.
It 1s a very regrettable position for me to be in.
But I was very strong on that view at the outset, and I cannoi

change 1t at the present- tlme.




Mr, MeCloy. I don't want to arguc against it -- but I
would like to get some clarification of your atvtitude inmy own
inind .

T don's see how it is going to help us one single bit
to remove nim at this point, in the first place.

In the second place --

. Dulles. I would not remove him in any evenv.

ar.

¥r. MeCloy. In the second place, I don't belleve there is
a single thing in this whole affair that he would be dlsposed
5o he unobjective about. I think he is a trained lawyer. lec-
can examine evildence. YWe are not going to be up here -- he is
not golng to take a position,‘for example, that this man, Cswald,
vas anaiployee, let's say, of thé John Birch Socieby agalnst the
weight of any evidence. X

Zven though he was a member of the Emergency Civil Liberties
and didn't like Ranlkin, who was the chairman of the Un-Amerlcan
Activitles Commlttee -~ thls man has a geod mind, he has ah
honest apprcach, even though he leans in this direction. And
at this stage of our history, and wiltch our ‘responsibilitices --
because, after all, we depend a great deal on IMr. Rankin as
counsel, and ne has done a very fine job in gettlng material
br us, and apparently knew this man.

Tou knew him in New YofK University?

Mr., Rankin. Yes,

M, MeCloy. He was on notice he had been a member of this
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goced ﬁany égolle who ave perfectly loyal
‘have heen members .  find I think Tor us ©0 at this point remove
nim or relicve him ox take some subterriuge in-connection with
it reflecte on the inbtegrlty of the Comnlusion, and on our gocd
senue at this stage.
;_juzt don't See how -- the fact that I would probably
have agreed wilth you, 17 I had seea this and knew somethlng

about 1t, I weuld hove caid, '"What's the use? UWhy talke on

Hj

u_,

this practical dirficulty

Lut now that he is here, and nou that we are satisfled that
he can be, as I am, thovoughly objective on the statve of This
record at lcast, it might be something elsc again as vo whetvher
or not there should be an un-American Actlvlities Commitiee or
something else, come other civil liberties iocue.

But on this record,.lnhpve a fecling we don't hawany
sensible aliernative, or any respectable -~ I don't want to be
too roupgh in my language.

Hep. Boggs. I wender 1f I could say something off the
recod,

(Discussion off the record.)

Rep. Boggs. For the record, 1e§ me cay this. This has heen
a natiter of concern ¢o thae of us who scrve in the Congress;
becauvce some of the memhers of the © ongrcss on both sides have
raised duesiions about this matoer. And 1t is notv something

that can He brushed aside, It has to be ansuered,
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Rep, Word., Iiet wme szay, to follow what you said, Hale --

7 have had the some problem, and have discussed this matcier
vuilth some of our colleapgues, and told them that the matter was
of concern o us and to the Commission, and we were trying to
act responsibly in this whole matvver.

I %hink through our assistance and through the understanding
o some members of the Congress, this matter has been responsilbly
handled.

Sen. Cooper. I would say, ©oo, that this 1s a matter which
has been raised in Senate speeches. I havs nct responded.

Senatvor Russell has nol responded.

Because we werc discudsing the magter here in thé Commission.

Mr,. Chief Justice, I would like to go off the record.

The Chairman. OFf the-record.

(Discussion off the.rec;rd.)

The Chairman. I think if in the House Jerry would stand up
and say Jjust exactly what hesaid, 'I have wor<ed with this man
for five months, 1 have observed him,I have seen him in every
posture,"” If you sald ¢o the Congress over there that you have
seen this man under all circumstances before the Commission, and
you had concluded that he was an upstanding, 1oyal‘American
cltlzen, able to do his work, energeclc in his efforts to do 1t,
andloyal to thils Commission, the thing would be dead.

And that being the truth, why shouldn't it be said?

Rep. TFord, Let me just say, Mr. Chairmen, I would have no
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esivancy vepeating on the floor of the Huuse wvhat ¥ have said
berore the Commissilon today, to vepeat what I have said, and
what I would pe willing to say ontae floor of vhe House ~- he io
a man of great brilliance, he nas been extremely diligent, he
hags been personable. I have read tne T pg,0. Ticid report. I found
no evidence vhatooever in there that he has been in the past or
is nov affiliated with tneCommunist Farcy.

that he

1=
w
i

urthermorce, all the covidence that I have ccad
is a loyal citizen. I believe vhav.

T would also say, nowever, that 1f I had knoun off these othe:
alffilintions .at the time of his employment, I would not have
approved hils employment.

And that oelng the case, even at this late date, I would he
constrained to say that I QOn‘t thinlc he should be further
employed. \

I vould pe glad to say thav.

Rep. Boggs. That wouldn't solve the problem,

Mr, McCloy. Personally, I think if you saw -~ I think it is
some equivecation of the sltua u¢oﬁ to do that, But I thlnk if
you come out forthrightly that way, we would do the thing that
wonld be most apt to bring respect and approbation from the good
thinking cltlzensof the country. Thls would be the besv th;ng
that we could do under these circumstances -- Lo keep him on,
and to let him complete his tour, if he is willing to do 1%,

and that any ovher alternative I think would tend to bring critic
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down on the Conmission which would be, 1 think, undeserved.

Rep., Boggs. I think any statement thet was made would have
to be the statement of the Commissilon, rather than of an individua
member. And such a statement, of course, would be avallable to
those of ug who happen te serve in the House and the Scenate.

Tut an individval statement by Jerry or by me or by John
or by Dick wculd bhe guite different from a statement That wis:
subscrilbed to by the Commission unanimocusly.

Rep. Ford, May I add a fcotnote vo what I have sald?

1 would add that I would not have condoned the employment
o' a person who uas affillated with any cauvce on the exXitreme
right. I would have been as adgmant against such employment
cff an individual with those affiliations as I would be wilth a
person who had the afifiliations that Norman Redlich had.

I would have opposed the employment of a person on either
side of the spectrum -- just because I felt and I feel now
that such ewmployment crceaves problems to the Commission, and
the best evidence of thav is.what.we are discussing here today.

Mr, McCloy. That is right.'—l agrece with that.

Rep. Tord. The image of the Commission has suffered, just
because of the problem. It hag suffered in the minds of some.

But if we had hired somebody who was affiliated with the
extreme right, Che axtreme left would have been as vehement
and vigorecus and difficult as the probiems vic are having today,

This 1s a most regretiable situatlon.

TP 5SFERET
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Rep. Boggs. Well, I might say that the only man that I really

chieclced on that ve hived was ouve dictineuished counsel and

~iain

i rcalily checited on him, as viell as I knew him wiien he was here in
the Government., I was totally satisfied with hls competence,
and I otill am, by every test that I can thinlk of.

Tut that is the only cne I looked at was you, Lee.

And I looked at you protty hard.

i, MeCloy. We 2ll did.

Rep. Bopgs. 1 think you have donc a magnificent and out-
standing job.

Rep., Ford, I shawve that view.

Mr, Dulles. Ve all do.

Rep. Boggs. I know it ig Impossible for seven men to 8it
Govin anG iook at cevery TForm 57. Dvery weasonable man unders tands
that.

You hired hov many people -- 15 or 207

P, Ranicdin . About 20.

Rep. Bogpe. And'cut of he 20 people This is the only
thing that has developcd. TFor a.Comﬁission thét is under as
much scrubiny and public czamlnationas this one, 1t 15 a nretty
'gocd average.

Sen. Cooper. YWhat I do think is »idlculous iﬁ the svateoments
“hat have been made, is something I think ve should emphaslze,
is that -- I say we should emphagize, Ve should emphasize as

rebuttal -- these statements imply that somebody is golng to writ
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our reporyu ror us,

v, McCloy. '"hat annoys me, too.

Sen. Cooper. The Commission 1s golng to make the repore.

Mr, McCloy. We are going o be responsible for this weport,
the people sititing right arocund tvhic table. And we have a heavy,
heavy responsibility. I think we rather shirk it if at this
scage --

Rep. Poggs. There may be a mechanical device or two that
we can use, regardless of hew the work of the staff terminates,
and 1t will terminate.

I would think the Commission viould want to wrlte a letter
or give some tone of its apprecigtion to the neople who have
been members of the staff tTo sheow we have all appreciated their
dedicatvion to the Commission, vo the country,and so forth. I think
this in itoell would be an ansvier Lo ch;rges that are iresponsible
In natwe apdinst anybody.

The Chalmran, Vell, gentlemen, Congressman Ford made the
suggestion awhile hack that there were wio facets to this vhing.
Cinc was the question of security, and the other one was the questlc
as %o whether he ought to be revained, Professor Redlich should
be retalned, In the future.

I thinlkk there i1s a lot of merit To that.

Novi, I thlnk that the maln reason tie are here today, though,
ic to review these field reports and deﬁerming whether these

membhers
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is the maln object and the main cquestion before the Commiszsion
at vhe precent time.

Ls I understocd the svatements that had been made, everyonc
on this Commission hac stated that he did not doubt the lovalty,
the honesty, the integrilty, or the ability of Professor Redlich.

In these circumstances, I cannot see how we could do anything
excepv clear him for cccurity mavters.

1T thcrc'is somekthing ieft after thav, what digpositlion
should be made of them,that is another thing. But I think
an this thing we have metv here fov teday,as ©o vhether he 1is
encitled to security clearance, as are all the rest of the other
members of the stal?, I think $at should be declded here and now.

Rep, Ford, WMr, Chairman, I vould be glad 1f you want a motlion

co apnrove that all members of the stafi be cleaved for securluy
as far as the Commission is concerned. I would be glad to move
it. And I would certainly vote for 1T.

The Chairwan. Ic there a second?
Mr, Dulles. I cecond that.

Tne Chaivrman. Is therc discuésion?
All in favor say aye.

(Chorus of aye)

The Cha irmaﬁ . Contrariminded?

(Ilio response)

The Chairman. The ayes have 1t.

Movi, Js there any motion hefore the Commission?
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Rep., Ford. To lay it right out on the table, if this is
what ohe Commission wants, ©o bring the matter to a head, I vould
move thatwder the cuerent circumstances, that the employment
of Worman Redlich be terminated as of June 1.
P ¢his is what the Commission wants, one vay or anovher,
I uill be glad to propcse that.
Mr, FeCloy. With a good bit of soul-scarching, Jerry,
I thiniz I would vote apgainst 1%, for the practical reason as
twell as my belief in his integrlty, and our own integrity.
I think that we balance all that and our responsibllivles, I thin
it would be wreng of us o sugpgest that -- in any way that he
cught to sever his connectioasf

Rep. Boggs. 1L think it would be a mistalke if we had a divid
vote heec of three o four,or four to Threc.

The Chairmun. Genﬁiemén, I just ccouldn't discharge this
man without glving him a trial, either for misconduct or somethir
1 jJust could not do thatv.

When a man comes here and takes employment £rom us honorably
he io entitled to honorable treatment. And 1o discharge him
uithout showing cause, and without giving him an opportunity to
derfend himself against any charges it seems to me would be
unscemly.

T just don't believe that this Commission could galn any
prestige in any way from taking action of %that kind.

Rep. Pord. It is not a charge, Mr. Chalrman; 1t 1s a questil

TOR=SECREE
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of whether under the policies of employment he should have
been employed in the first place.

Mo, McCloy. Well, let's apgree that cverybcdy here would havc
oid if we were aware of all the facts we are now aware of,
this is something vie would have preferred to avold, and we viould
have indicated as you have, I think, quite rightly, that anybody
vhat was knoin %o be an adherent of the extreme right or the
extreme lefv, by very reason of our responsibilliy for the
integrity of this Commlssion, we would have said no.

But that isn't what ve face now. And I think any equlvocat:
after passing that bridge, is apt ©o bring a little more dis-
approbation upon the Commission than if we rode it through with
the satisfaction at least that I have that thlis man 1s competent
to centinue to assist us,

Mr, Dulles., Cculd -I gé off the record Jjust a minute,

Mr, Chalrman?

(Discussion off the rccord)

Sen. Cooper. Why don't you'just say the Commission reviewe
the reportvs and arrived at the cbnclusion there 1s no question
about the loyalty, and 1t seems To me that ends the thing rlght
there.

Mr. Rankin. Well, it seems to me what Congressman Boggs
says -~ if you members of the Congress had something that
the whole Commission, the positlon 1t toolk, and you could say

that is the position of the Commission, I think the whole countr
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